From: - L ]

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2004 3:31 AM

To: * .

Cc: ,

Subject: RE: 41401745JE.doc - UNAS /WHIDBEY ISLAND/ALLEGED ASSAULT OF IRAQI P
Good Moming (I

Did the package already go out? Before | sent mine, if so no need for you to write one. | appreciate it!!

Thanksl

~—{riginal Message—

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 4:46 pM

To:

Cc: .

Subject: E: 414 17453E.doc - I/NAS /WHIDB_EY ISLAND/ALLEGED ASSAULT OF IRAQI P

T Yes, This went out The day you ;.s:gned the CCCRS (T3MAYD4). 1s an ROV{ACTIONY stilf required? ™™~

——-0riginal Message—-

From: QD : o
Sent:  Wednesday, May 19, 2004 2:13 PM . ey
To: . was . “.E .P".-,; . ::—‘-
Ce

Subject: FW: 41401745JE.doc - I/NAS /WHIDBEY ISLAND/ALLEGED ASSAULT OF IRAQI P

it should be out in mail already. There was a delay in getting the CLEOC info complete on this one, and lots of
questions.

@' confirm this went out. Thanks.
R

Supervisory Special Agent
NCISRA Whidbey Island
975 West Forrestal St, Bldg 220
Oak Harbor, WA 98278-4400

. Tel: 360 257-3359
Fax: 360 257-3620

L]

--—-Original Message-——
From: WHEXLIFE
Sent:  Wednesday, May 19, 2004 9:54 AM

To: ' NWWH Edife RQOIs
Subject: FW: 41401745)E.doc - I/NAS /WHIDBEY ISLAND/ALLEGED ASSAULT OF IRAQI P

————— Original Meksage --——-
From: fox@systern_ a [SMTP.fox@system_a] :
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2004, 9:48:40 3 5 5 3



